

Re: Memo re: Accounting Practices and KPMG Analysis of Fair Hydro

From: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
To: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 19:00:22 -0400

Ok let me know what your day is like.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 9, 2017, at 6:56 PM, Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Kim: can we find some time tomorrow to talk about IESO's memo. The content and format generally looks good. I've asked OPG to turn its "backgrounder" into "memo" that is similar to your approach. Would like to chat about "who" the memo could come from and the "to".

Thanks for the call today. Appreciate all the work and assistance from you and your folks.

Steen

Sent from my iPad

On May 5, 2017, at 1:03 PM, Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca<<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>>> wrote:

Does this work for you?

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca<<mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca>>>
Date: May 5, 2017 at 1:01:32 PM EDT
To: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca<<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>>>, Susan Nicholson <susan.nicholson@ieso.ca<<mailto:susan.nicholson@ieso.ca>>>, Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca<<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>>>
Subject: RE: Memo re: Accounting Practices and KPMG Analysis of Fair Hydro

Kim,

Additional edits captured.

Cheers,

Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.ieso.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=N0qUDPMJJ7yscoJlkUYptRwhoZZnBME5Vk3jrfAT0uA%3D&reserved=0><https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ieso.ca%2F&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=Pu4dCsjoZ%2>

[FCALTQ%2BWS4y0UmPA28XQWC%2BenTo6atXJmU%3D&reserved=0>](#) | Twitter:
IESO_Tweets<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fieso_tweets&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=E%2BGoENI%2B785NV4Z%2FzYXicsrhjMUju5bnu5wRo67Trd0%3D&reserved=0> | LinkedIn:
IESO<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fieso&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=LzhWj%2BBz1hJ%2FwgPyW%2FaApAm6SOXhqsGUypam%2BCfLNk%3D&reserved=0>>
Conservation: <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.saveONenergy.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=fJ3p0oyO9Vhi9Dkqen9btXEQ6kLQO9vEFk5XxK2g%3D&reserved=0><<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.saveonenergy.ca%2F&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=zHB5CABbpNHvn4RCxChqxddRuglye38bHJtcuUj76VM%3D&reserved=0>> | Twitter:
saveONenergyOnt<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsaveonenergyont&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=usOV4TIVHBv3gaX%2BF%2FY3myuY4BSKrvSBwaENhPzakYY%3D&reserved=0>> | LinkedIn:
saveONenergy<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2FsaveONenergyONT&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=cuD0mKGJLV%2F4wP32MT4a%2BDznDRIOHbYRZOF13OwEqfA%3D&reserved=0>>

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: May 05, 2017 12:47 PM
To: Jordan Penic; Susan Nicholson; Michael Boll
Subject: RE: Memo re: Accounting Practices and KPMG Analysis of Fair Hydro

This is exactly what we asked you to do thank you, yet I am not sure it fits what is needed. I had a conversation with OPG about their summary and they may be taking more of a story approach...here is why this is a good role for opg. I will send and ask them to send ours. Only think I will change is to take our kpmg as an attachment. Want to be asked for it,

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.ieso.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=N0qUDPMJJ7yscoJlkUYptRwhoZZnBME5Vk3jrfAT0uA%3D&reserved=0><<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ieso.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=nQe0dqPUydcnebDAX1eMDu16bn2BCsfqe42S29kNEDc%3D&reserved=0>> | Twitter:
IESO_Tweets<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fieso_tweets&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=E%2BGoENI%2B785NV4Z%2FzYXicsrhjMUju5bnu5wRo67Trd0%3D&reserved=0> | LinkedIn:
IESO<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fieso&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=LzhWj%2BBz1hJ%2FwgPyW%2FaApAm6SOXhqsGUypam%2BCfLNk%3D&reserved=0>>

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.saveONenergy.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=fJ3p0oyO9Vhi9Dkqen9btXEQ6kLQO9vEFk5XxK2g%3D&reserved=0><<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.saveonenergy.ca%2F&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=zHB5CABbpNHvn4RCxChqxddRuglye38bHJtcuUj76VM%3D&reserved=0>>

[url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.saveONenergy.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=6xaZMmPJ1T4T%2F%2FCgcYaUQu6Y0coF0Y0IDst9jdnt%2Bjs%3D&reserved=0](http%3A%2F%2Fwww.saveONenergy.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=6xaZMmPJ1T4T%2F%2FCgcYaUQu6Y0coF0Y0IDst9jdnt%2Bjs%3D&reserved=0) | Twitter:
saveONenergyOnt<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsaveonenergyont&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=usOV4TIVHBv3gaX%2BF%2FY3myuY4BSKrvSBwaENhPzakYY%3D&reserved=0>> | LinkedIn:
saveONenergy<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fsaveonenergy-ontario&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=lyOnCXuCX9E0do6D%2BSGUEAj5CO0IRj2ST09Q6KCzis%3D&reserved=0>>

From: Jordan Penic

Sent: May 05, 2017 12:20 PM

To: Kim Marshall; Susan Nicholson; Michael Boll

Subject: Memo re: Accounting Practices and KPMG Analysis of Fair Hydro

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the draft memo on the analysis for the Fair Hydro Plan, as requested yesterday. I'm not an accountant and may have misunderstood some of the meaning or important pieces, so please take a look and let me know what you think.

I'd be happy to discuss.

Cheers,

Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.ieso.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=N0qUDPMJJ7yscoJlkUYptRwhoZZnBME5Vk3jrfAT0uA%3D&reserved=0>

[url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ieso.ca%2F&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=Pu4dCsj0Z%2FCALTQ%2BWS4y0UmPA28XQWC%2BenTo6atXJmU%3D&reserved=0](https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ieso.ca%2F&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=Pu4dCsj0Z%2FCALTQ%2BWS4y0UmPA28XQWC%2BenTo6atXJmU%3D&reserved=0) | Twitter:

IESO_Tweets<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fieso_tweets&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=E%2BGoENI%2B785NV4Z%2FzYXicrhjMUju5bnu5wRo67Trd0%3D&reserved=0> | LinkedIn:

IESO<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fieso&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=LzhWj%2BBz1hJ%2FwgPyW%2FaApAm6SOXhqsGUypam%2BCfLNk%3D&reserved=0>>

Conservation: <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.saveONenergy.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=fJ3p0oyO9Vhi9Dkqen9btxE0q6kLQO9vEFk5XxK2g%3D&reserved=0>

[url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.saveonenergy.ca%2F&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=zHB5CABbbNHvn4RCxChqxddRuglye38bHJtcuUj76VM%3D&reserved=0](https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.saveonenergy.ca%2F&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=zHB5CABbbNHvn4RCxChqxddRuglye38bHJtcuUj76VM%3D&reserved=0) | Twitter:

saveONenergyOnt<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsaveonenergyont&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=usOV4TIVHBv3gaX%2BF%2FY3myuY4BSKrvSBwaENhPzakYY%3D&reserved=0>> | LinkedIn:

saveONenergy<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2FsaveONenergyONT&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=cuD0mKGJLV%2F4wP32MT4a%2BDznDRIOHbYRZOF13OwEqfA%3D&reserved=0>>

[url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2FsaveONenergyONT&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=cuD0mKGJLV%2F4wP32MT4a%2BDznDRIOHbYRZOF13OwEqfA%3D&reserved=0](https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2FsaveONenergyONT&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cb76ef89008e3415a019108d4972e97b3%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=cuD0mKGJLV%2F4wP32MT4a%2BDznDRIOHbYRZOF13OwEqfA%3D&reserved=0)

[served=0](#)>

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

<MEMO re Accounting Practices and KPMG Analysis.docx>